

ASSETS AND SERVICES COMMITTEE

Minutes 20 March 2019

Present: Councillors Brian Jephson (Chair), Pam Colenso, Colin Olds, Colin Wright, Mike

Gray, Lisa Cornelissen, Robyn Ramsden and Mayor Viv Napier.

In Attendance: Mark Allingham (Group Manager Infrastructure and Services) and Suzanne Clark

(Committee Secretary).

Conduct ofThe meeting was held in the Supper Room, Waihinga Centre, Texas Street, **Business:**Martinborough and was conducted in public between 11:00am and 12:30pm.

Also in Attendance: Councillor Ross Vickery.

Open Section

A1. Apologies

ASSETS AND SERVICES RESOLVED (AS2019/01) to accept apologies from Cr Lee Carter, Cr Pip Maynard, Leigh Hay and Raihania Tipoki.

(Moved Ramsden/Seconded Cr Jephson)

Carried

A2. Conflicts of Interest

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

A3. Public Participation

There was no public participation.

A4. Actions from Public Participation

There were no actions from public participation.

A5. Extraordinary Business

Members discussed the new committee structure, flow of requests for decision, and use of Standing Orders.

Members noted that community boards could be working with officers to prioritise amenities works according to development plans (where they were in place) and budget.

DISCLAIMER

ASSETS AND SERVICES NOTED:

1. Action 168: Draft an email to community boards to show the flow of requests to community boards/committees/Council according to terms of reference delegation; including requests for public participation; P Crimp

A6. Notices of Motion

There were no notices of motion.

B Council Committee and Community Board Minutes

B1. Interim Infrastructure and Services Report

Mr Allingham discussed the report and answered members' questions.

Members noted that the 20 March date in the first paragraph of the report should be 20 February 2019.

Mayor Napier advised that the purpose of the 28 March 2019 workshop with Greater Wellington Regional Council elected and senior staff was to get clarity from regulatory staff and to see if issues could be worked through. Members agreed to await the outcome of the workshop before determining next steps in the wastewater process.

ASSETS AND SERVICES RESOLVED (AS2019/02) to receive the tabled Interim Infrastructure and Services Report.

(Moved Cr Wright/Seconded Cornelissen)

Carried

B2. Amenities Contract 17A Review Report

Members requested that Council officers consider the options as suggested in the report, but also look at other delivery options, specifically some form of hybrid option for in-house delivery and procurement of services, equipment and expertise via agreement with Carterton District Council. Due to time constraints members understood that the existing contract would need to be rolled over for a further year. *ASSETS AND SERVICES RESOLVED (AS2019/03)* to receive the tabled Amenities Contract 17A Review Report.

(Moved Cr Colenso/Seconded Cr Jephson)

Carried

B3. Transport Services Delivery Review

Mr Allingham presented the report and answered members' questions.

ASSETS AND SERVICES RESOLVED (AS2019/04) to receive the Transport Services Delivery Report.

(Moved Cr Jephson/Seconded Cr Colenso)

Carried

Confirmed as a true and correct record
(Chair
(Date)